

# **RISKY BUSINESS** — HATTERAS



**Судостроитель**: <u>HATTERAS</u> **Длина общая**: 75' 0" (22.86m)

**Год постройки**: 2002 **Ширина**: 18' 2" (5.54m)

**Модель**: Моторная яхта **Макс. осадка**: 6' 0" (1.83m)

**Цена**: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ **Крейс. скорость**: 24 Kts. (28 MPH)

**Местонахождение**: United States **Макс. скорость**: 28 Kts. (32 MPH)

Купить Risky Business — HATTERAS а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего каталога яхт вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. имеет большое количество яхт в собственном списке продаж, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными яхтенными производителями по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **Risky Business** — **HATTERAS** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

# ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	5
Основная информация	5
Размеры	5
Скорость, вместимость и масса	5
Размещение	5
Корпус и палуба	5
Информация о двигателе	6
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	7
Remarks	7
Vessel Walkthrough	7
Partial Summary - Updates 2013-2014	8
Recent Work Done - 2015	9
Aft Deck	9
Foredeck	10
Salon	10
Galley	11
Pilothouse	11
Master Stateroom	12
VIP Stateroom - Amidship	13
Forward Stateroom	14
Twin Guest Stateroom	14
Flybridge	15
Engine Room	16
Electrical	17
Lazaretto Dive Locker	18
Final Remarks	18
Exclusions	18

Исключения	18
Отказ от ответственности	18
ФОТОГРАФИИ	20
Aft Deck	20
Salon	21
Salon / Galley	21
Galley	21
Galley	21
Galley	21
Pilothouse	21
Pilothouse	21
Pilothouse	21
Master Stateroom	22
Master Stateroom	22
Master Stateroom	22
Master Head	22
VIP Guest Stateroom - 1	22
Guest Head	22
VIP Guest Stateroom - 2	22
Guest Head	22
Twin Guest Stateroom	23
Guest Head	23

Fl	lybridge	23
Fl	lybridge	23
F	lybridge	23
F	lybridge	24
F	lybridge	24
F	lybridge	24
Fl	lybridge	24
F	lybridge	24
Er	ngine Room	24
Er	ngine Room	24
KOŀ	НТАКТЫ	25
K	онтактная информация	25
Te	елефоны	25
В	ремя работы	25
Δ	лрес	25

# **ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ**

# Основная информация

Тип судна: Моторная яхта Модельный год: 2002

Год постройки: 2002 Страна: United States

Открытая палуба мостика: Да

## Размеры

**Длина общая**: 75' 0" (22.86m) **Ширина**: 18' 2" (5.54m)

**Макс. осадка**: 6' 0" (1.83m) **Трапы**: 21' 2" (6.45m)

# Скорость, вместимость и масса

**Крейс. скорость**: 24 Kts. (28 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 28 Kts. (32 MPH)

**Водоизмещение**: 110000 Pounds **Вместимость воды**: 345 Gallons

Вместимость сточного бака: 200 Объем топливного бака: 1561

Gallons Gallons

### Размещение

Всего кают: 4 Всего коек: 5

Всего ком. состава: 5

## Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass

# Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 Производитель: Caterpillar

**Модель**: 3412E **Тип двигателя**: Inboard

**Тип топлива**: Diesel

# ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

### Remarks

FACTORY CUSTOM SPORTDECK - 4 STATEROOM 5 HEAD TRIPLE VIP - LARGE HIS AND HERS HEADS WITH JACUZZI IN MASTER, WALK THROUGH ENGINE ROOM, NEW INTERIOR AND DECOR, OFFICE ACROSS FROM GALLEY, BEAUTIFUL STONE COUNTERS, ENLARGED AFT DECK WITH DIVE LOCKER.

"Risky Business" is a factory custom most desirable model 75 Hatteras Sport Deck MY 2002 with 4 stateroom triple VIP layout with his and hers master head with large Jacuzzi.

# **Vessel Walkthrough**

Most popular hard to find 75 Hatteras model - 4 stateroom triple VIP, his and hers master, flush fill gloss maple wood, walk through engine room, extended teak aft deck with euro platform, main deck office area, custom FB, and rare Hatteras factory utility Dive room under the aft deck.

This custom ordered 75 was lengthened for additional square footage at the Hatteras Factory allowing a walk-in lazarette, which gave room for a freezer, dive compressors, dive tanks, fishing gear, or additional water toys. "Risky Business" has been further enhanced by a complete interior refit 2013-2014. Additional features include new exotic Blue Quartzite stone counters throughout, office area with custom cabinets and work station outlets in lieu of the starboard side dinette, an enlarged galley counter for extra storage, additional engine room sound insulation, additional cabinet storage in the VIP forward stateroom, additional opening ports in the "His and Hers" split master head, maple crown molding, fly bridge custom stone wet bar, fly bridge grills, fly bridge refrigerator, ice maker, LCD TV, new Bluewater tables, large custom fly bridge storage cabinets, and half tower.

Entering the port or starboard side deck doors to the Pilothouse, you have the option of accessing the Fly bridge from the starboard side stairway, or moving aft to the Galley area to port, or across to the custom office to starboard. The new Exotic stonework in this yacht is beautiful. Further aft is the light and open full beam Salon featuring private access to the Owner's Stateroom. Full-length aft bulkhead windows, along with large sliding door create a very open feeling when accessing the Aft Deck.

The custom decor package throughout 'Risky Business" has been tastefully created by Interior Designer Holly Penn Moran 2013. All soft goods have been replaced with premium quality materials, including all countertops, and equipment to create a beautiful, clean and modern looking environment. The aft deck has teak decking with large teak Bluewater table and cabinet with Blue Quartzite top. All equipment and TV's have been replaced in 2014 including State of the art sound system and custom pop up HD 3D media flat screen.

The forward lower Guest Quarters, accessed from the Pilothouse starboard side, contain three staterooms with ensuite heads; one having dual access doors for day head use. There is a VIP Queen forward, Twin stateroom next below pilothouse, and VIP amidships guest with pass through engine room. The full beam Owner's Stateroom is separate from the Guest Quarters all the way aft but accessed via private aft stairs or the optional walk-through engine room. The Owner's Stateroom features His & Hers Heads in elegant stonework, separated by a very functional Jacuzzi tub and shower.

# Partial Summary - Updates 2013-2014

- Electronics by High Seas Technologies, FL
- Interior by Penn Moran Yacht Interiors, FL
- Teak lacquered tables by Bluewater Fighting Chairs, FL
- Audio Video systems- Invision Media & JL Audio, FL
- Furniture by Sklar Furnishings of Boca, FL
- Canvas and covers- PR Canvas, FL
- Systems and bottom work- MarineMax Dania, FL
- Garmin 8215 GPSMap 15" Touchscreen MFD
- Garmin 8212 GPSMap 12" Touchscreen MFD
- Aft deck, engine room cameras, DVI inputs
- Garmin Bluecharts G2 Vision, Card Reader,
- Garmin Weather GXM51 Satellite
- 2 Furuno RD33 Color Digital Depth 4.4" Sunlight Displays
- Episode Subwoofer
- Audio control Architect
- Satellite switching
- HDMI cabling
- Samsung LCD HD TV's
- JL Marine Speakers
- KVH HD Sat receivers
- Azul Macauba Blue Polished Quartzite counter tops, galley, office, aft deck, fly

bridge

- New premium carpeting throughout
- New wall coverings in all heads
- New wall padding
- New Dining table and matching chairs
- New Decorator Sofa and Ottomans
- New premium soft good, fabrics, bed spreads, valances, etc..
- New fixtures and lighting
- New 55" Pop up 3D HD salon Smart TV in matching maple cabinet with Quartzite top
- New LCD TV's in all areas and staterooms
- New AV with state of the art sound system
- Aft platform non-skid repainted at Hatteras MarineMax
- New Naiad stabilizer control system
- New 6 Blade Performance propellers installed
- ZF Marine Major service completed
- NAIAD Marine new Stabilizer Control systems
- MarineMax bottom job with alignment, PropSpeed on running gear (October 2014)
- New AquaLuma underwater lights
- New Yamaha Wave Runner installed

### **Recent Work Done - 2015**

- New Flybridge Enclosure
- Install new Air Seps
- All heat exchangers serviced engines & generators
- Serviced turbo chargers
- New cushions for Flybridge seating
- All A/C units serviced and flushed
- Install new bow thruster control
- New cushions for tender
- New A/C compressor in Captain's cabin
- New remote control for A.V. System
- New Blue mood lights entire boat
- New ACR spotlight controller
- New loud hailers bow & stern
- Halon fire system serviced
- All annual maintenance done to engines & generators

## **Aft Deck**

• Extra large covered aft deck (Sportdeck) with Camera system and full seating

- Built in Wet bar cabinet with Azul Macauba Blue Quartzite top
- Teak decking and aft rails
- Euro stairs and integral stern platform
- Bluewater Teak varnished table & six teak chairs
- Teak tread starboard side stairway to platform
- Stainless steel stern rails
- (2) Large stand-up cleats
- (2) Recessed cleats
- Fresh water wash down
- Superior SY 5000 fresh water hose connections to port
- Platform shower in locker
- Watertight walk-in lazarette door leading to Hatteras factory dive locker/ utility room

#### **Foredeck**

- Fiberglass non-skid
- Bow seating with PR Canvas cushions
- Cablemaster shore power retrieval port + stbd
- (4) Fenders in 2 stainless steel fender mounts
- Maxwell 3500 windlass w/capstan, wildcat, and foot switches
- Large chain locker
- Port side fresh water outlet
- Side door shore water connection
- Telephone, TV plugs port/stbd
- (4) Port side diesel fills
- Water fill port side
- Waste pump out
- Overhead side deck courtesy lights
- Windshield privacy cover
- (3) Windshield wipers
- Dual beam remote controlled searchlight
- Dual chrome air horn trumpets
- 8-step Marquipt Tide Ride ladder

#### Salon

The full width salon features new furnishings including a large convertible sleeper sofa to port with a designer coffee table. Two plush occasional chairs with ottomans are located across to starboard along with the entertainment center enclosed in maple cabinetry with Quartzite top. Forward to port features designed glass top dining table with six chairs. Moving further forward to port, galley area is separated by a custom

enlarged Quartzite top counter, starboard, across from the galley, is a custom Quartzite top desk /office area. Not found in any other 75' this office setting provides a very useful media/ laptop area for managing day-to-day affairs. Aft in the main salon a large sliding door leads to a covered aft deck, which includes a custom Bluewater teak dining table on SS pedestals that comfortably seats six. A refrigerator with icemaker and cabinet storage in also provided with Quartzite top.

# **Galley**

The Open pass through Galley is located on the main salon level to port and features stunning Azul Macauba Blue counter tops, an abundance of maple cabinet storage, and a teak and maple sole.

- Franke double sink
- Franke single lever faucet w/sprayer
- Franke instant hot/cold water dispenser w/filter
- Custom floor to ceiling pull out pantry for dry goods
- Custom pullout spice shelves
- Dual pull out waste containers
- Expanded Galley counter top
- Kitchen-Aid refrigerator/freezer w/maple fascia and external ice/water dispenser
- Kitchen-Aid dishwasher
- In-Sink-Erator disposal
- GE electric Profile 30" 4-burner stove top
- GE Profile self-cleaning 2-rack electric oven
- GE Profile SpaceMaker XL Microwave
- Sea Hailer intercom
- Water tank gauge
- Custom maple crown molding
- (2) Overhead audio speakers
- Under cabinet recessed lighting
- Solid 3/8" teak, and maple floors
- Fixed window w/Motorized Duette blind/valance

### **Pilothouse**

The Pilothouse helm area is accessed by port, and starboard sliding deck doors. The Pilothouse has a tan leather helm seat, and can be separated from the main salon by closing a privacy door. The flybridge is accessed from the pilothouse by a wide stairway with a substantial maple hand railing. The stairway space has also been utilized to offer a custom wet locker for foul weather storage. To port of the helm seat is a maple

counter, and below the counter is a built-in wine cooler.

- Elbex video camera system
- Caterpillar electronic diagnostic read-outs
- Sturdy Marine throttle, and shifters
- Ritchie Danforth 5" magnetic compass
- Roberson autopilot
- B&G HS 2000 speed/depth/wind/temp, gauge
- B&G magnified wind synchro unit
- Garmin Bluecharts G2 Vision, Card Reader
- Garmin Weather GXM51 Satellite
- Furuno RD33 Color Digital Depth 4.4" Sunlight Display
- Furuno 1200 FR-2115BB multi-color 120-mile radar w/ARPA
- Seaview MM-1500 marine monitor
- Furuno Navtex receiver NT-300
- Garmin 8215 GPSMap 15" Touchscreen MFD
- SEA 157 VHF/DSC radio/telephone
- ACR RCL-100 point pad searchlight
- MMI-110 Hatteras system monitor
- Naiad Marine Multi Sea 2000 stabilizer system
- American Bow Thruster control
- VDO voltage meters
- VDO rudder angle indicator
- Fixed Halon 1301 releases for engine room, and generator room
- Sea 857 loud hailer/intercom
- (7) Bilge pump switches w/ indicator lights
- Brass quartz ship's clock and barometer
- Sub Zero Model 424 wine storage unit
- Clarion M5675 AM/FM disc player

### **Master Stateroom**

The Master Stateroom is accessed via carpeted stairway leading from the starboard side of the Salon, just aft of the custom galley/ office area. The Master Stateroom is a very private, full beam, spacious area. This stateroom offers a centerline king-size bed, two walk-in cedar-lined closets, four oversized opening ports, two banks of six drawers both port, and starboard with table lamps, four additional drawers under the king bed, a TV cabinet with five hidden drawers, and a pneumatic shock assisted lift for additional storage under the king bed. All soft goods and décor are new 2013-2014.

The ensuite head is split His and Hers, and is separated by a Jacuzzi tub/shower with "Star Fire" etched glass doors. Each head area contains teak flooring, custom wall coverings, matching vanities in onyx marble with rope lighting, and porcelain sinks, Dornbracht "Madison" faucets, towel bars, and robe hooks, bronze table lamps on the vanities, French Mirorbrot lighted magnifying mirrors, marble access panels to the Jacuzzi, and two Headhunter toilets. There are two optional opening ports in the head for cross-through ventilation, and ambient light.

- King-sized bed
- Samsung HD LCD TV w/ Sat receiver
- Duet drop shades
- Custom roman drop shades
- Custom maple crown molding
- Rope accent lighting
- (2) Overhead audio speakers
- (17) Recessed overhead lights
- (2) Swing-arm reading lights (adjacent to the custom King bead headboard)
- Bey-Belk large mounted brass barometer
- "Hers" Walk-in cedar-lined closet with custom storage cubbies, built-in Gardall combination safe, 6' hanging space, and full-length mirror behind closet door
- "His" cedar-lined walk-in closet with tie/belt rack, 5' hanging space, and a full-length mirror mounted behind closet door

# **VIP Stateroom - Amidship**

The VIP Stateroom is accessed from the stairwell leading from the pilothouse, and contains an ensuite head, centerline queen berth, good storage, and a cedar lined hanging locker. This stateroom is in front of a sound insulated bulkhead with additional access to the engine room.

- Two Wall-mounted swing-reading lamps
- Built-in bedside cabinets
- Sharp 20" LCD TV w/satellite receiver
- Additional Hatteras added sound insulation
- Oversized opening port/escape hatch
- Maple crown molding
- Duette shades
- Custom Roman drop shades
- Two cedar-hanging lockers
- Four drawer built-in bed drawers

- Lift assisted storage under the queen berth
- Carpeted sole
- (9) Recessed overhead lights w/ rheostat
- (2) Polk overhead speakers
- Full-length mirror secured to companionway door
- Custom bed furnishings
- Head w/ granite counter, large shower, teak/maple flooring, custom wall covering, lighted makeup mirror

### **Forward Stateroom**

Forward guest stateroom features island queen berth, plenty of cabinetry and hanging locker storage.

- Queen berth w/storage
- Custom spread & shams
- Indirect rope lighting
- LCD TV
- Custom upholstered headboard
- Recessed overhead lights/dimmers
- Built-in maple dressers w/6 drawers
- Built-in maple nightstands
- Custom Roman shades
- Cedar lined hanging lockers (2)
- Cruisair SMX digital A/C controls
- Sharp LCD 30" TV w/satellite receiver
- En-suite Head with separate shower
- Upgraded granite topped vanity
- Custom fixtures
- Recessed lights
- Mirrored medicine cabinet
- Head Hunter head
- Upgraded custom wall coverings
- Custom Art Work

### **Twin Guest Stateroom**

The third guest stateroom is just below the pilothouse to port, between the forward VIP and mid ship VIP guests with ensuite head and shower, and contains two large over/under beds. This stateroom will serve as a fourth guest stateroom or crew quarters.

- Pullman style upper bed
- Drawers below the lower bed
- 19" LCD TV w/satellite receiver

# **Flybridge**

This refreshing large fly bridge is accessed by a gently angled wide stairway with heavy duty grab-rails located on the starboard side of the pilothouse, and is protected by a Pipewelders fixed aluminum framed half tower surrey top. This FB arrangement is Custom to allow for more space and feeling of openness. There is a custom curved pass under Bar with wet bar sink covered with a beautiful Azul Macauba Blue Polished Quartzite top and bordered with stools. To starboard is a large custom buffet cabinet with matching quartzite top, Sub-Zero refrigerator, and Kitchen-Aid icemaker. The flybridge seating has a split walk-thru to the boat deck, and contains two large custom cushioned L-shaped seating areas with Bluewater custom varnished pedestal tables. Aft of the seating area are two large built-in custom storage lockers. The starboard locker houses a new stainless steel Fire magic propane grill.

- Azul Macauba Blue Quartzite Bar and counter
- Marquipt fully hydraulic davit system
- 13' Walkers Bay 2009 Tender Center Console w/ 50HP Honda 4 stroke
- New Yamaha Wave Runner 2013
- NatSat Find 406 EPIRB
- Three fixed swivel mount Murray Bros. helm chairs

### Flybridge Helm Station:

- Hydraulic engine controls
- Caterpillar electronic diagnostic read-out panel
- Ritchie power damp compass
- Bow thruster control (runs of gen-set #1)
- VDO rudder angle indicator
- On/Off trolling switches
- Roberson autopilot remote control
- Garmin 8212 GPS Daylight Touchscreen system
- Furuno RD33 Color digital depth

- Furuno Nav-Net radar w/ARPA
- Two Brookes & Gatehouse HS2000 speed/depth/wind indicators
- ACR RCL-100 searchlight control
- (7) Bilge pump switches w/indicator lights
- Custom starboard side bar with Azul Macauba Quartzite top
- Custom portside wet bar/storage with matching quartzite
- Port and Starboard Bluewater custom varnished tables
- Battery parallel switch
- Remote windlass control
- Naiad stabilizer control w/low oil+ high temp lights
- KVH Fleet 55 receiver unit
- Fresh water wash down
- (8) JL Marine speakers
- Radar arch with:
- (2) Recessed overhead lights
- Navigation lights
- Open array radar unit
- Multiple GPS antennas
- Delphi XM SHYFI antenna
- Navtex antenna
- KVH Fleet 55 dome
- KVH TracVision dome
- (2) VHF antennas
- Signal mast with anchor light

# **Engine Room**

- Lighting transformers
- Newmar 32-12-50 DC and AC converter
- (2) Charles ISO Boost transformers
- KVH Fleet 55 Sat system
- Caterpillar 3412E 1400 HP diesels 2900 hr. recent service completed 2014
- ZF 4 to 1 Transmissions recent ZF Marine major service August 2014
- Elbex video camera system (Condition unknown)
- Extra sound insulation
- · Dual forward, and aft watertight access doors
- (4) 12 volt batteries new 2013
- Cat engine, and generator battery disconnect switches
- 4 Vapor proof battery selector switches
- DC Ship service #1+#2 distribution panel
- AC Ship service #3+#3B distribution panel
- Caterpillar engine gauges
- (2) Halon release sensors

- 65 lb. Halon 1301 cylinder w/discharge delay (re-certified 2014)
- Drip less shaft packing glands
- Dockside water pressure regulator
- 230 volt Headhunter Mach-5 fresh water pump (2)
- Jacuzzi pump for Master stateroom tub
- Panasonic hybrid telephone unit
- Cable/Antenna television switch
- Port, and stbd. manual/auto electric bilge pumps
- Oil change pump with dock length quick release connections
- Hydraulic engine control reservoirs w/ pressure gauge
- (2) Racor fuel filters for each engine
- (2) Lesson fuel/lift pumps
- Fuel valve management manifold
- (4) Overhead DC lights
- (3) Overhead AC fluorescent lights
- (2) Stabilizer actuators
- Sea Recovery SRC 1200 GPD water maker w/auto flush, serviced Nov. 2013
- Reverse Osmosis water filter Model TO9X26M with back flush
- Compressed air outlet w/valve+ pressure gauge
- Steering cooling pump
- Television amplifier system
- (2) 110 volt raw water A/C pumps to service 7 A/C units
- Engine start/stop switches
- Holding tank macerator pump w/vacuum switch
- Power steering pump off port engine
- Stabilizer pump off starboard engine
- Naiad 254 stabilizer control unit w/ reservoir, and temp gauge (updated 2014)
- Stainless steel safety rails, and overhead storage racks
- Headhunter Mako diaphragm waste pump (New 2011

### **Electrical**

The Hatteras electrical system, coupled with the multiple sources of power are enhanced by a dedicated generator and air conditioning room which is large, clean, dry, and easily accessible. This fully sound insulated area is located under a lift-assisted hatch located at the day head level of the forward guest quarters area.

- (2) Onan 21.5 KW generators located in the dedicated Gen-Set room
- Lighting transformers
- Newmar 32-12-50 DC and AC converter
- (2) Charles ISO Boost transformers

- KVH Fleet 55 Sat system
- Multiple shore power hook-ups w/ Cablemaster
- Comprehensive 120/240 AC, 12/24 DC breaker panels
- AquaLuma Underwater Lights 2014

### Lazaretto Dive Locker

"RISKY BUSINESS" has a walk-in lazarette accessed through a watertight door from the protected lower stern platform, which contains a Bauer Dive Jr. dive compressor, wall mounts for four dive tanks, rod racks for 10, and a top loading freezer for bait, or cruising provisions. The lazarette/dive room has additional line, fender, and motorbike storage easily deployed from the transom platform, which is surrounded by security rails. This lazarette feature is not found on the

Hatteras 75 cockpit series, or earlier Hatteras 75 Sport Deck models, and greatly increases water sport storage.

### **Final Remarks**

"Risky Business" is a factory custom most desirable model 75 Hatteras Sport Deck MY 2002 with 4 stateroom triple VIP layout with his and hers master head with large Jacuzzi. She has been totally updated to 2014 standards. Current owner wants to move up! This was his fourth Hatteras and over \$300,000 was spent 2013-2014 making this the nicest 75 Hatteras available. With her new props and updated stabilizers she cruises at 24knots hitting 28 knots max.

## **Exclusions**

All owner's personal items. A detailed list of exclusions to be provided at time of sale upon written request.

### Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

### Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или

оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

# ФОТОГРАФИИ

Aft Deck	Aft Deck
Aft Deck	Aft Deck
Calon	Calan
Salon	Salon
Salon	Salon

Salon	Salon / Galley
Galley	Galley
Galley	Pilothouse
Pilothouse	Pilothouse

Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Head
VIP Guest Stateroom - 1	Guest Head
VIP Guest Stateroom - 2	Guest Head

Twin Guest Stateroom	Guest Head
Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge
1 lybridge	Tiybriage

Flybridge		Flybridge
Flybridge		Flybridge
Flybridge		Engine Room
Flybridge	Engine Room	Engine Room
Flybridge	Engine Room	Engine Room
Flybridge	Engine Room	Engine Room
Flybridge	Engine Room	Engine Room

# **КОНТАКТЫ**

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

# Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

# Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

# Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

**21:00** EDT

# Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004